Birchington Library - 1925

Isle of Thanet Gazette 2nd May 1925

When the Public Library was first opened in Birchington, it was housed in a room in the United Services Club.

The venue that most of the older residents remember was in 1936 when it was housed in No 62, Station Road, in one of the pairs of large Victorian houses on the other side of the street. It was next door to the Indian Restaurant (Tandoori Nite).